
From: Foust, Bryan
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan
Cc: Littrell, Kyle; Ruth, Amy; McSpadden, Wes; Sanders, Toady
Subject: Release notification - Remuda Basin central tank battery (API for Remuda Basin State 001: 30-015-28422)
Date: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 10:58:10 AM

Good morning, I’m writing to notify of a release greater than 25 barrels from a produced water tank
at the Remuda Basin central tank battery. GPS coordinates of release: 32.290602, -103.923194. We
are using the API number for the Remuda Basin State 001, which is the nearest well flowing into the
battery. Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any questions.
 
Thank you,
Jake Foust
XTO Energy
432-266-2663
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